
1 

 

                  City of Bay Village 

 

Council Minutes, Committee Session                                                              June 30, 2014 

Conference Room                           7:30 p.m. 

 

Paul A. Koomar, President of Council, Presiding 

 

Present:        Clark, Henderson, Koomar, Lee, Lieske, Tadych, Vincent, Mayor Sutherland 

 

Also Present: Law Director Ebert, Service Director Thomas, Fire Chief Lyons, Recreation 

Director Enovitch, Operations Manager Landers. 

    

AUDIENCE 

 

The following audience members were present this evening: Conda Boyd, Jerrie Barnett, Jeff 

Gallatin, Dick Majewski, Denny Wendell, Marty Mace. 

 

ENVIRONMENT, SAFETY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMITTEE-Lee 

 

Mr. Lee reviewed the Memorandum of Understanding for the Cuyahoga County “Ready/Notify” 

System for which he will introduce a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute at the Special 

Meeting of Council to be held following this committee meeting.  He stated that it is his 

understanding that there is no cost to the City for this program and the City can terminate the 

Memorandum of Understanding at any time on 30-days’ notice.  

 

Mr. Lee asked Mayor Sutherland if there is up-to-date information on the transition from the Nixle 

notification system to “Ready/Notify.”  Mayor Sutherland stated that what they have decided to do 

is run Ready/Notify and Nixle on dual platforms at this time.  The City is covered with Nixle until 

next May, so both will be run until then.  Mr. Lee asked if the idea would be not to incur another 

charge with Nixle after next May.  The Mayor responded affirmatively.  Mayor Sutherland 

recommended that residents who have not signed up for the Nixle system sign up for Ready/Notify.  

Notifications will continue to be sent out on both systems. 

 

Mr. Henderson asked if the Mayor has been able to find out if the City owns the data regarding who 

signed up for Nixle and if that data can be transitioned to Ready/Notify directly.  This would be the 

cell-phone data because the land lines are automatically transferred.  It is whether we can get from 

Nixle the cell phone numbers that are already subscribed to the system transitioned right over to 

Ready/Notify, or whether every resident who has a cell phone will have to re-register with 

Ready/Notify.  Mayor Sutherland stated that she may not be able to do that until the end of the 

Nixle contract.  Fire Chief Lyons stated that because it is end-user inputted we do not own that 

information. 

 

Mr. Lee noted that the downside is that the residents will have to re-enter their information into the 

Ready/Notify System.  Mayor Sutherland stated that the upside is that a lot more information can be 

entered, e.g., multiple cell phone numbers. 



Committee Meeting of Council 

June 30, 2014 

 

2 

 

 

Mr. Vincent asked when the Ready/Notify System will be ready for registration.  Chief Lyons stated 

that it is ready now, and is on the city’s website. 

 

Mr. Lee will introduce a resolution at the Special Meeting of Council this evening to authorize the 

Mayor to sign a Memorandum of Understanding with the Cuyahoga County Soil and Water 

Conservation District for the conservation of natural resources and storm water program technical 

assistance for a 12-month period effective July 1, 2014 and with an annual conservation 

appropriation (grant) not to exceed $4,000 to be paid annually.  The amount is to be prorated for 

2014, with $2,000 to be paid for the remainder of 2014. 

 

Mayor Sutherland stated that the Cuyahoga County Soil and Water Conservation District prepares 

documents and reports for the Environmental Protection Agency.  Service Director Scott advised 

that the $2,000 payment for 2014 will cover all services in the contract by the Cuyahoga County 

Soil and Water Conservation District for the remainder of the year.  

 

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS, STREETS/SEWERS/DRAINAGE COMMITTEE-Tadych 

 

Replacement of Transfer Station Facility 

 

Mr. Tadych will introduce an ordinance at the Special Meeting of Council this evening authorizing 

the Mayor to enter into a contract with Industrial Contracting Company for the replacement of the 

transfer station facility at the City Service Garage.  The transfer station was destroyed by a collapsed 

roof in 2010.  Insurance proceeds have been received to replace the building.  The contract with 

Industrial Contracting Company is in the amount of $256,155.00. 

 

Mr. Clark asked if there might be other opportunities for additional work since the bid came in at a 

lower price than the estimated cost.  Mr. Tadych stated that there is about $35,000 left in the budget 

for refurbishing and painting by the Service Department.  Mr. Lee noted that there is $100,000 in 

the account that was budgeted for this expense earlier. 

 

Mr. Tadych will also introduce motions this evening to remove items from the Matters Pending 

before Council Committee List, pertaining to the Public Improvements, Streets, Sewers, and 

Drainage Committee. 

 

A resolution ordering sidewalk repair will be introduced by Mr. Tadych this evening.  This is an 

annual project throughout the city to repair or replace sidewalks abutting properties.  The work is 

primarily in Ward 1 this year.  Notifications will be sent to property owners of the necessity to 

repair or replace their sidewalk, and the option to have the City do the work.  The work will not be 

sent out to a private contractor this year but will be performed by the City Service Department at a 

savings to both the City and the residents.  The estimated cost of replacement is $4.86 per square 

foot. 

 

FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE – Clark 

 

Administrative Compensation Ordinance 



Committee Meeting of Council 

June 30, 2014 

 

3 

 

 

 

 

Mr. Clark will introduce an administrative compensation ordinance with adjustments to the 

existing ordinance due to the resignation of Community Services Director Bock, and the necessity 

to provide for an Interim Director of Community Services.  Mr. Clark asked the hourly rate for Mrs. 

Orin prior to accepting this new position.  Mayor Sutherland stated that she thinks it was at $17.00 

and when she stepped into assist two years ago during an illness leave she was paid $20.00 per hour.  

However, at this time Mrs. Orin will be doing both her existing job and the job of Interim 

Community Services Director.  Mr. Koomar stated that it is slightly more than was discussed but in 

talking with the Finance Director he agrees that it makes sense due to the fact that she will be doing 

two jobs.  Mr. Clark asked the timeline for hiring a new Director of Community Services.  Mayor 

Sutherland stated that what they would like is for Ann Orin to assume the Interim Director’s 

position on July 7, having that week to work with Director Bock prior to Ms. Bock’s departure.  

Mayor Sutherland is anticipating a six-week process for replacing Director Bock. 

 

Mr. Clark advised that the ordinance also includes an addition of $5,000 to Service Director 

Thomas’ salary for his new additional position as Safety Director.  Mr. Clerk stated that he has 

discussed this with Mr. Lee and Mr. Thomas. 

 

Mr. Clark noted that Councilman Lee has suggested eliminating Line 6 from the proposed 

administrative compensation ordinance.  This item provides compensation for the Assistant to the 

Director of Law, and may have been a carry-over from a previous employee.  The ordinance will be 

amended by reading. 

 

Conda Boyd stated that the current Safety Director is the Mayor.  Mr. Koomar stated that is correct, 

the Mayor is the current Safety Director without compensation.  Ms. Boyd asked if Service Director 

Thomas will be appointed as the new Safety Director this evening.  Mr. Koomar responded 

affirmatively.  Ms. Boyd stated that normally new appointments are on the agenda.  Mayor 

Sutherland stated it is included in the administrative compensation ordinance that will be introduced 

this evening.  Mr. Koomar stated that it is not a new position.  To Ms. Boyd’s point, the 

appointment could have been listed on the agenda, and he apologized for that.  The position is being 

transferred from the Mayor to Mr. Thomas and the duties are the same as Mr. Thomas performed in 

North Olmsted when he oversaw the safety forces in that city.  Ms. Boyd stated that she has no 

objection; she believes it is an excellent choice.  She was just concerned that it was not advertised 

and is being pushed through at this point.  Ms. Boyd stated that she understands that an ordinance 

for the Mayor and Council compensation was pushed through last year in order to meet the Board of 

Elections deadline, but any matter of compensation should normally go on three readings.  It is 

understandable that the compensation must go through immediately for the replacement of Director 

of Community Services Bock.  Ms. Bock asked why the discussion about the Safety Director was 

not brought up before as a matter of public record. 

 

Mr. Koomar stated that the Council increases were passed as the first cycle for the Primary Election. 

Ms. Boyd stated that for future changes in compensation the ideal thing would be for the ordinance 

to go through three readings.  It is not even noted on tonight’s agenda of the new appointment, and 



Committee Meeting of Council 

June 30, 2014 

 

4 

 

if the Council packets had not been available on line she would not have even known there would 

be an appointment made. 

 

Ms. Boyd started that she understands the Mayor has a car because she is the Safety Director.  She 

asked if the car will go to Mr. Thomas, or go back to the fleet.  Mr. Koomar stated that this is an 

operational decision.  This is not something the Council has discussed.  The Mayor has always had 

a vehicle as part of compensation; he is not aware that this will change.  Mr. Koomar stated further 

he is not aware of any document that says that because the Mayor is the Safety Director the car 

automatically follows.  Ms. Boyd stated that she had understood that was part of the discussion at 

that time.  Ms. Boyd asked Mr. Thomas if he had a city vehicle and Mr. Thomas responded that he 

did have a vehicle. 

 

Ms. Boyd urged Council to put changes in compensation through in three readings and make any 

appointment public.  Mr. Koomar stated that he will take responsibility for agenda items.  He looks 

at it as a compensation change for an existing employee. 

 

Ms. Boyd asked what would happen to that $5,000 if Mr. Thomas should leave the City’s 

employment and that position of Safety Director falls back to the Mayor.  The Mayor stated that she 

would do as she had done previously.  She would say that she did not want the $5,000, thinking it is 

ridiculous for the Mayor to be paid extra for making the decisions that she is already being paid to 

make.  Law Director Ebert stated that the Mayor’s salary is not permitted to be increased during the 

term of office.  That is why it is voted on before she takes the position.   

 

Mr. Koomar stated that if a new Service Director came in he would be paid a wage appropriate for a 

Service Director and not necessarily the $5,000 additional for Safety Director.  That is why it is 

listed separately on the ordinance. 

 

Mr. Clark stated that it is important to do three readings for items that are of material importance.  

This is not a material item and is the right decision for the City and Mr. Thomas’s assuming this 

position is an enhancement for all of us. 

 

Ms. Boyd stated that she thinks it is a wonderful decision and the City and Mr. Thomas will be 

richer for it. 

 

Outside Legal Contracts 

 

 

Mr. Koomar stated that he had placed an ordinance on the agenda that was purely a presentation of 

combining different components of the Law Director and outside legal work.  There were some 

questions on that, and the Mayor would like it pulled for further discussion and he has agreed to do 

so.  There are no changes in numbers, but Mr. Koomar has seen from other cities that presentation 

that in the spirit of transparency works well.  Not knowing where the discussion would go beyond 

vacation, Mr. Koomar made the call to put it on the agenda so that there was flexibility in the event 

that there was consensus as we do with other items.  Obviously there was not consensus so it can be 

removed for future discussions.  Again, there was no change in compensation or data; it is just a 



Committee Meeting of Council 

June 30, 2014 

 

5 

 

combination of putting all those components together.  In talking with Mr. Henderson, he found the 

presentation to be helpful as a new Council member.  We have also had questions from the public. 

 

Mr. Clark advised that Finance Director Mahoney has reported that the City of Bay Village has just 

received a clean bill of health and an Unqualified Audit for the last fiscal year.  Pending 

confirmation from the State Auditor’s Office, we will be in good stead. 

 

PLANNING, ZONING & PUBLIC GROUNDS & BUILDINGS COMMITTEE-Lieske  
 

Chapter 1158 – Attached Residence District 

 

Mrs. Lieske advised that the Planning, Zoning, Public Grounds and Buildings Committee met this 

evening and started going through the current draft ordinance for Chapter 1158.  The committee 

decided to look at where they were in agreement, which might be a more conservative version, and 

also look at what other colleagues might feel and have that brought to discussion as well.  The 

committee is trying to hone in on places to start where they are all in agreement for working with 

the Council of the Whole.  The committee has come to a consensus on getting started and Mr. Ebert 

will work with Building Official John Cheatham on cleaning up and putting what they received in 

more ordinance fashion.  The committee will reconvene early on after the recess and continue going 

through the draft. 

 

Mr. Koomar stated that he would hope that as those components take shape the committee will hold 

a meeting or two during the summer.  Mrs. Lieske stated that they discussed the time frame as a 

group.  Given the work load of Mr. Cheatham with the busy building season and his input needed 

for the Law Department, and the time that would be needed, as well as input from residents, the 

committee thought they would be ready to roll quickly with a meeting in September. 

 

Mr. Ebert stated that he will have a rough draft ready over the next few weeks so there is a process 

of communication. 

 

Moratorium on Attached Residence District Development 

 

Mr. Koomar stated that he understood after last week’s meeting and after discussing this with Mr. 

Lee and Mr. Clark we did want to have this moratorium item as an agenda item.  Mrs. Lieske stated 

that the Planning and Zoning Committee had discussed that, thinking the work with Chapter 1158 

would go through three more months, and to be consistent with what we have done, and considering 

transparency for the residents, the moratorium will continue providing continuity and consistency 

for the residents.  The ordinance was prepared for an extension of the moratorium for 90 days, but 

will be amended by reading tonight to be for a 120 day period, and eliminating the reference to 

Section 1158(B). 

 

In regard to the Ready/Notify system of Cuyahoga County, Mrs. Lieske noted that the agreement 

lists one person as the contact.  She asked how many people will be able to utilize the system and if 

there will be a protocol and some kind of manual that if the contact person is not available the 

notifications can still be done.  Is there anything that needs to be referenced with the agreement with 

the county since they refer to one person? 



Committee Meeting of Council 

June 30, 2014 

 

6 

 

 

Mayor Sutherland stated that the county does have a back-up with their Emergency Management 

Department.  From the City of Bay Village perspective, Fire Chief Lyons has put together a draft 

that the administration will review.  Mr. Tadych asked if the Safety Director is involved in this at 

all.  Mayor Sutherland stated that he will be involved.  Mr. Lee stated that Chief Lyons being the 

point of contact, that doesn’t mean that the Mayor or others such as Chief Spaetzel would be able to 

also initiate notifications.  Mayor Sutherland stated that this is correct, and just to be clear they will 

make sure that Safety Director Thomas has access.  They will sit down and identify who, and on 

what shift, will have access.   

 

Mayor Sutherland clarified that even though Mr. Thomas has been appointed as Safety Director, 

ultimately any decisions that are going to be made will still be made by her as the Mayor.  What she 

is looking for Mr. Thomas to do is help with efficiencies and collaboration. 

 

Mrs. Lieske will make a motion this evening to confirm the reappointment of Dave Maddux to the 

Planning Commission.  Mrs. Lieske stated that she would thoroughly support this reappointment.  

Mr. Maddux is a valuable member of the Planning Commission. 

 

RECREATION & PARK IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE-Henderson 

 

Mr. Henderson had no report this evening. 

 

SERVICES, UTILITIES & EQUIPMENT COMMITTEE-Vincent 

 

Mr. Vincent stated that the Services, Utilities and Equipment Committee met this evening to 

discuss videotaping or streaming City Council meetings which was a productive meeting with 

valuable information and suggestions discussed.  Two guest speakers attended the meeting: Mr. 

Dave Walters and Greg Puntel, both residents of Bay Village working in the technology industry. 

 

Mr. Vincent will move to remove the LEEDCo Resolution of Support for Off-Shore Wind Turbines 

from the Matters Pending before Council Committee list, pertinent to the Services, Utilities and 

Equipment Committee this evening. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS 

 

There being no further discussion, the meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

_____________________________    __________________________ 

Paul Koomar, President of Council     Joan Kemper, Clerk of Council 

 

 


